

RABC MEETING MINUTES

November 26, 2018

Attendees:

Kaydene Hubert	Cindy Adams	Joyce Kelly	Amy Kim
Beth Coppock	Lisa Evans	Lena Garcia	Sara Hinklin
Stacey James	Melinda Kilpatrick	Janet Lopez	Cherese Montgomery
Doris Mundy	Paula Nelsen	Lora Noesen	Jacy Riel
Tanya Riters	Judy Snyder	Martin Stutzman	Tamara Stutzman

Call to Order Kaydene Hubert at 6:37 PM

Welcome — Introductions

Icebreaker: Everyone shared their favorite decadent holiday food.

Approval of Prior Minutes

Motion to Approve Minutes – Melinda Kilpatrick (1st) and Janet Lopez (2nd)

Treasurer's Report — Amy Kim (rabc treasurer@gmail.com)

- Our non-designated cash reserves have increased, but this is inflated because there are still outstanding expenses from Dancing with the Silver Creek Stars (DWSCS), as well as some payouts for concessions and memberships to the teams. We are, however, also owed some money related to DWSCS. Amy will collect this.
- Our non-designated cash reserves have been helped by several generous donations to RABC.
- Amy reminded everyone that checks must be made out to RABC, not to the team or SCHS, in order to deposit them in our bank account.

Athletic Director Report – Kaydene Hubert for Kyle Schuyler — Fall Sports Wrap-Up and Winter Sports Ramp-Up

- Cheer has qualified for and been invited to compete at two National Championship competitions after placing second at the Conference meet. They have chosen to compete in Orlando from 2/7 to 2/11. The girls have their State Meet coming up on 12/7 and 12/8.
- Dance also placed second at their Conference meet and will be competing at State on 12/8.
- Boys' and Girls' XC placed eighth and fifteenth at State, respectively. Both teams put in a great effort.
- Boys' Soccer won their Conference Championship and made it to the second round at State where they lost to Denver North.
- Football lost their season finale at Fort Collins, but the future is bright.
- Volleyball won their Regional Championship beating Erie at Erie, but were eliminated in the State Tournament after just a couple of matches.
- Girls' Basketball is playing their first game tonight and will host their home opener on Friday vs. Pueblo Central.
- Boys' Basketball is at Green Mountain on Friday.
- Girls' Swim has a meet Thursday at Mountain View. Unfortunately, they will not have any home meets this year due to ongoing repairs at Centennial Pool.
- Wrestling opens their season at the Mike Stanley Invitational at Fairview on Saturday. The team is very young, but it will be starting the season with 18 to 22 wrestlers, which is the most ever (per Martin Stutzman). The team will be a powerhouse in a few years. They will have three home meets this year.

President's Report — Kaydene Hubert

- Kaydene just reminded us of Jon Gordon's challenge to go one week without complaining.

General Funds Requests — Kaydene Hubert and Jacy Riel

- We have just one from track for a high jump pit cover.
- Jacy indicated that the previous coach accidentally ordered two pole vault pit covers. She has tried to use the second one for the high jump pit without success because the groundkeepers continue to soak the surrounding grass. The high jump pit gets moldy
- The track team is requesting \$1199 to purchase the cover from BSN and \$100 for the freight cost. The BSN cover is higher quality so it should last longer; it has a 7- to 10-year lifespan depending on how well it is cared for.
- Jacy said that we need to work on storage in general.
- There were no objections to a voice vote.
- Results of the vote: all in favor, none opposed.

Committee Reports

Fundraisers—Kaydene Hubert

- Stacy Koelfgen has scheduled a Chipotle fundraiser for 1/9/19 before the home Silver Creek vs. Longmont High basketball doubleheader.

Dancing with the Silver Creek Stars (DWSCS) — Kaydene Hubert

- The venue was great, the food was incredible, and the waitstaff was friendly.
- There were a few hiccups that were probably not particularly noticeable to the attendees. For example, we wanted everyone to stay in the auditorium while we were counting.
- Feedback at the event
 - Blackjack was a big hit.
 - The football coaches are already talking about dancing next year.
 - Coach Blair wants a recount. Last-minute voting put Softball over the top.
 - Coach McGee won six silent auction baskets.
- The net income was approximately \$19,000 with \$6,000 going to RABC.
- The dancing was so good, and the studio dancers always enjoy themselves and usually ask to come back year after year.
- The video clips are great! There may be a bloopers video coming.
- Michelle Wright as Elvis was awesome and a complete surprise. Once again, Michelle and Erick (Principal Finnestead) worked so well together!
- The live auction went well.
- Paula Nelsen—Did we have too many baskets? There were some problems with the auction app. She really liked the one they uses at the Ed Foundation Gala.
- Kaydene—We will limit the number of baskets to three per team next year.
- Amy—Next year, we will be more prepared and will do everything through a user-friendly app.
- Kaydene—People did not realize they could vote through the app. There were also wifi issues. The volunteers were amazing and offered help to anyone who was struggling. That said, the wifi issue may be why we made \$4,000 less on voting. There was also not much pre-voting.
- Cherese—She received the majority of baskets the week before. It might be nice to open up bidding early to generate hype. Should we consider allowing people to bid who do not attend the event?
- Kaydene—This year she sent personal emails to ticket purchasers. Next year, everyone will receive a bidder number.
- Janet—Some grandparents who are not local might like to bid.
- Kaydene—People not in attendance can bid, but must have someone present to pick up their prize if they win. That said, she would like people to think of DWSCS as a community-building event. This

is also why she does not want to livestream the event.

- Paula—She thought the app was a positive, but had trouble finding the descriptions of the baskets and matching them to the actual baskets.
- Cherese—She liked that it was not a sit-down dinner because there was room for more people and there was better flow.
- Kaydene—She needs to delegate more because she spent the evening running around like a chicken without a head.
- Joyce—Next year, we need to get an earlier start on sponsorships to help us cover the cost of putting on the event.
- Kaydene—Bridget and Greens Point Catering were very generous with the food.
- Martin—The food was really good.
- Jason from Softball is retiring after this year, but Mike is coming back to defend his title.
- The coaches have requested an 80s theme for next year.
- It will be a Reunion Dance with some of the alumni dancers returning.
- Just as a point of reference, we had just one dancer the first year, Coach Hillyard.

Memberships — Joyce Kelly

- We currently have ~130 members
- Martin spoke at the Wrestling meeting and Joyce spoke at Boys' and Girls' Basketball. But, no one spoke to Girls' Swim.
- Why don't we have a Winter Sports Meeting?

School Store — Paula Nelsen

- Lisa Evans made nice promotional cards. However, we still do not have a good advertising venue. We are currently using the weekly blog, Facebook and Twitter.
- This is the last week to order PJ bottoms. We try not to hold too much inventory. That's why pre-orders work so well.
- We have the usual online discount going (5% off a \$50 purchase, 10% off a \$100 purchase).
- We will send the ad to all team leads and members.

Concessions—Kaydene Hubert

- We only have one manager for all the winter slots and we cannot open without managers.
- Kaydene has spoken to Michael Sardinia about getting National Honor Society kids to volunteer.
- We really want to be able to cover Girls' Basketball.
- Our Concession Lead, Tamara Stutzman, will be leaving because her son is graduating, and Kaydene will not be able to continue as Concessions Scheduler. We need to fill these two positions.
- Tamara noted that last-minute volunteer sign-ups are difficult when buying perishables and we want to minimize waste.
- We also found a dead mouse in the Concession stand. Paula said that the school store has extra bins that can be used to store the food. Will, the groundskeeper/custodian, also has bins and will help with trapping the mice.

Blog—Lisa Evans

- Kyra Hills has put the "Raptor Report" on youtube as part of her SCLA capstone. Check it out!
- Lisa and Joyce will meet with Kathy Templeton about changing the format of the SC weekly blog.

After-Prom—Kaydene Hubert

- The tentative date is 4/13/19.

By-Laws—Kaydene Hubert

- The board will review the RABC By-Laws and present the proposed changes at our January meeting for approval by the members.

- The By-Laws have not been revised since 2015.

Next Meeting Date is Monday, January 28, 2019, at 6:30 PM in the Silver Creek Library.

- Invite others to join us.

Final Call for Business—Kaydene Hubert

- None

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn by Beth Coppock, 2nd by Tanya Ritters. Meeting adjourned at 7:48 PM.